

AJAYI AYOTOMIWA A

1 FINSBURY STREET, MIDDLESBROUGH, TS1 4JR, UNITED KINGDOM

aayotomiwa27@gmail.com 07776638894

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Diligent Caregiver focused on providing optimal support to clients through personalized assistance and care required to manage diverse medical conditions. Proficient in organizing medications, doctor appointments and personal activities. Caring, organized and friendly with excellent interpersonal skills. Experienced in working with special needs and managing challenging behavior. Enhances care plans to achieve client goals.

WORK HISTORY

**Voyage Care
Support Worker**

Oct 2023 – till date

- Led group activity programs to support independence and encourage community inclusion.
- Monitored individuals' progress, continuously updating, and adjusting care plans to meet health and wellbeing needs.
- Empowered individuals to pursue hobbies and leisure activities such as shopping and creative activities.
- Used excellent communication and interpersonal skills to engage and interact with individuals in need.
- Promote personal wellbeing and independence, building service user confidence through social and community interaction.
- Promote best practices in health, safety, and security to safeguard service user welfare.
- Ensured consistent quality improvement by developing improved personal care services, optimizing service user satisfaction.
- Provide support in social, physical, and emotional areas to assist clients with integration into local community.

**Prestige Care Limited
Health Care Assistant**

Jan 2023 –till date

- Completed care documentation and monitored residents progress to achieve up-to-date records.
- Maintained confidentiality and compliance standards for optimized resident care.
- Assisted in all aspects of personal care, retaining comfort and dignity.
- Monitored individual's physical and emotional wellbeing, promptly reporting changes, and providing suggestions for care plan adjustments.
- Helped individuals with day-to-day activities while consistently encouraging independence and self-belief.

- Prepared healthy meals and delivered feeding support.
- Ensuring that your cleaning and personal protective equipment are functioning correctly at all times
- The ability to work effectively under pressure of time
- Reporting any incidents or environmental concerns to your line manager.

Nestle Nigeria Plc, Sagamu, Ogun State, Nigeria.
Project Assistant

Oct 2017 – August 2022

- Analyze risk or hazards associated with work and PPEs to be worn to prevent near miss, hurt or accident on site using the risk prediction tool.
- Ensure safety brief among team members before the start of work.
- Prepare permit to work i.e work at height, hot work, demolition, critical lifting.
- Prepare Bill of Engineering Measurement and Evaluation (BEME)
- Coordinate all project and central maintenance activities.
- Conduct Behavioral Based Safety site visit (BBS)
- Ensure proper project hand over after completion of project.
- Initiate project and central maintenance activities and ensure good delivery with respect to timeline thereby ensuring good vertical start up.

Standard Metallurgical Company

Oct 2016 - Nov 2016

Igbafa Village, Off Lafarge Cement, Sagamu, Ogun State

Mechanical Supervisor

- Ensured site rules and regulations were adhered to for optimum employee safety.
- Supervised high-value mechanical projects from conception to completion.
- Directed work of laborers and specialist team members to produce quality results.
- Observed worker activities to assess safety compliance and identify enforcement gaps.

National Youth Service Corps.

Nov 2015 - Oct 2016

Government Technical College, Ajilosun, Ado-Ekiti, Ekiti State

Physics Instructor

- Assessed student performance, behavior, and class engagement.
- Maintained updated curriculum knowledge for expert student guidance.
- Engaged students with lesson materials by building positive rapport.
- Prepared lesson content and delivery in line with curriculum guidelines.
- Prepared student for NABTEB exam
- Identified student strengths and weaknesses, providing constructive feedback to improve results.

Nestle Nigeria Plc. Flowergate factory, Sagamu, Ogun State Feb 2014 - May 2014

Maintenance & Improvement trainee

- Carry out day-to-day maintenance activities to ensure safety and performance.
- Carry out maintenance for continued smooth running of production equipment.
- Performed Planned and Preventative Maintenance (PPM)
- Replacement of worn-out parts

Cadbury Nigeria Plc. Agidingbi, Ikeja, Lagos State

Aug 2013 - Dec 2013

Project trainee

- Analyze risk or hazards associated with work and PPEs to be worn to prevent near miss, hurt or accident on site
- Ensure safety brief among team member before the start of work
- Prepare Bill of Quantity (BOQ)
- Coordinate all project activities
- Ensure proper project hand over after completion of project

Lafarge Cement Wapco Nigeria Plc.

Sept 2012

Student Work Experience Program

- Introduction to Mechanical Engineering practices

EDUCATION SUMMARY

- **Ladoke Akintola University of Technology, Ogbomosho, Oyo State, Nigeria.**
Mechanical Engineering (Bachelor of Technology) April 2015
- **Remo Methodist High School, Sagamu, Ogun State, Nigeria**
Senior School Certificate (SSCE) June 2008
- **Mayflower Secondary School, Ikenne, Ogun State, Nigeria**
Junior Secondary School Certificate June 2004

SKILLS

- Good communication skills
- Feeding Assistance
- Mobility Assistance
- Professional and mature
- Calm under pressure

- Report analysis
- Dedicated team player
- Resident Safeguarding
- Care plan Management
- Quality documentation
- Outstanding resident care
- IT literate
- Good sense of humor

HOBBIES

Meeting new people, watching football, singing, dancing, reading

AFFILIATIONS

NCFE CACHE LEVEL 3 (Certificate in The Principle of End Of Life Care)

Prevention Management of Violence and Aggression (**PMVA**), December 2022

CSTF Mandatory Training, Health and safety Group, September 2022

Statutory Mandatory Trainings, Florence Academy, July 2022

